
Jeff Watson
Planner I
 
Kittitas County Community Development
Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us
P:  509.933.8274
F:  509.962.7682

“Building Partnerships-Building Communities”

From: Jeff Watson
To: Christine M. Garcia
Cc: Shelley A. McClellan
Subject: BL-10-00024 Steinman
Date: Thursday, March 17, 2011 4:38:00 PM

BL-10-00024 Steinman
 
Large format survey in the inter-office mail
 
Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above
Boundary Line Adjustment Application. Please review this submission via
the hyperlink above or through the established link under the attachments
tab in EDEN for finalization.
 

Thank You,
 

All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public
Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the
recipient.













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
To: "KCCDS@encompasses.net"
Subject: BL-10-00024 Steinman
Date: Thursday, March 03, 2011 9:12:00 AM

BL-10-00024 Steinman
 
Hey Gang,
 
I received the tax statement on this one from Dave yesterday, but I don’t have a
survey/legal; are you handling that for him… or should I contact him … or…?
 
Thanks,
 

All e-mail sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County e-mail system and may be subject to Public
Disclosure under RCW Chapter 42.56 and is subject to archiving and review by someone other than the
recipient.
 





KITTITAS COUNTY FIRE MARSHAL’S OFFICE
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA  98926

Office (509) 962-7657 Fax (509) 962-7682

P r e v e n t i o n  •  E d u c a t i o n  •  I n v e s t i g a t i o n  •  E n f o r c e m e n t

Version 2009.2

July 1, 2010

Jeff Watson
Public Works Department
411 N. Ruby Street, Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Re: Steinman (BL-10-00024)

Dear Mr. Watson:

After conducting a review of the above named project, I have the following comments:

� Ensure that boundary line adjustments do not infringe upon existing structures, to include propane tanks, 
etc.

� Creation of any additional roads or access must comply with the International Fire Code.
� All future development must comply with the International Fire Code.

Any questions or concerns regarding fire service features may be directed to the Kittitas County Fire Marshal’s 
Office at 509-962-7000.

Sincerely,

Brenda Larsen
Fire Marshal



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

From: Holly Duncan
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: RE: BL-10-00024 Steinman
Date: Tuesday, June 22, 2010 3:06:10 PM

Jeff,
 
This one looks OK to me.
 
Holly
 

From: Jeff Watson 
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2010 4:19 PM
To: Christina Wollman; Brenda Larsen; Jan Ollivier; Holly Duncan
Subject: BL-10-00024 Steinman

BL-10-00024 Steinman
 
 
Christina, Holly, and Brenda,
 
Could you please review this application for comment. Control Click on the
hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN).
 
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
Date: Monday, June 21, 2010 4:18:00 PM

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

BLA Preliminary Submittal Requirements For:

Date Received: June 7, 2010
Review Date: June 21, 2010
Map Number: 19-17-13000-0001, 19-17-13000-0002, 19-17-13000-0003, 19-17-13000-0004,

19-17-13000-0005, 19-17-13000-0006, Parcel Number: 587734, 121836, 301836,
141836, 311836, 151836
Planner: Jeff Watson Zoning: Forest & Range

Fee Collected

Second Page  of Application turned in (Contact Page )

8.5 X 11 Preliminary Plat Map

Parcel History (Required for Comm Ag & Ag 20 if < 20 Acres)

Subdivision conforms to the county comprehensive  plan and all zoning regulations

Located within Fire District No

Located within Irrigation District No

School District Cle Elum-Roslyn School District

In UGA No

Critical Areas

Yes No     Within a Shoreline of the State       Environment:

Yes No     Within a  FIRM Floodplain                      Panel #:

Yes No     Within a PHS Habitat                     Habitat Type:

Yes No     Wetland in Parcel                          Wetland Type: Small PUSCH

Yes No     Seismic Rating                                      Category:

Yes No     Within Coal Mine Area                        

Yes No     Hazardous Slope in Parcel                    Category:

Yes No     Airport Zones within Parcel                         Zone:

Yes No     Adjacent toForest Service Road                 Road:

Yes No     Adjacent to BPA Lines or Easement             

Yes No     Within 1000' of Mineral Land of LTS             



Yes No     Within Landslide Area             
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Wetlands Code Interpreter

http://137.227.242.85/Data/interpreters/wetlands.aspx[6/21/2010 4:10:46 PM]

Enter Classification code:  (Example: L1UB1Hx)

For geographically specific information* (optional), please enter a State code:  (Example: TX for Texas)

Description for code PUSCh :

P System PALUSTRINE: The Palustrine System includes all nontidal wetlands
dominated by trees, shrubs, emergents, mosses or lichens, and all such
wetlands that occur in tidal areas where salinity due to ocean derived salts is
below 0.5 ppt. Wetlands lacking such vegetation are also included if they
exhibit all of the following characteristics: 1. are less than 8 hectares ( 20
acres ); 2. do not have an active wave-formed or bedrock shoreline feature;
3. have at low water a depth less than 2 meters (6.6 feet) in the deepest part
of the basin; 4. have a salinity due to ocean-derived salts of less than 0.5 ppt.
Subsystem :

US Class UNCONSOLIDATED SHORE: Includes all wetland habitats having two
characteristics: (1) unconsolidated substrates with less than 75 percent areal
cover of stones, boulders or bedrock and; (2) less than 30 percent areal
cover of vegetation. Landforms such as beaches, bars, and flats are included
in the Unconsolidated Shore class.
Subclass :

Modifier(s):

C WATER REGIME Seasonally Flooded: Surface water is present for
extended periods especially early in the growing season, but is absent by the
end of the growing season in most years. The water table after flooding
ceases is variable, extending from saturated to the surface to a water table
well below the ground surface.

h SPECIAL MODIFIER Diked/Impounded: These wetlands have been created
or modified by a man-made barrier or dam which obstructs the inflow or
outflow of water. The descriptors ‘diked’ and ‘impounded’ have been
combined into a single modifier since the observed effect on wetlands is
similar. They have been combined here due to image interpretation
limitations. For clarification of the extent of impoundment see discussion of
Lacustrine System limits.

DECODE
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